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April 25, 2006
MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: Richard C. Hawthome, Chief M #
Transportation Planning
FROM: Kathy Woodworth for the Park and Planning Department, 301-495-4525

Transpcitation Planning -y 0/

SUBJECT: Highway Reservations, 2006

This item is the formal action needed by the Planning Board to initiate or continue
reservation of land for public use. Attached is a copy of each plat.

CONTINUATION OF RESERVATION

Listed below and included with the staff recommendation are five reservations
which are due to expire on June 30, 2006.

1. Hobby Horse Farms, Owner — 6.124 acres east of Notley Road
Intercounty Connector

2. Joe Marchegiani, Owner — 4.38 acres west of Sycamore Lane
Intercounty Connector

3. Fred L. Dunn, Jr., Owner — 2.42599 acres north of Colesville Manor Drive
Intercounty Connector

4. Betty B. Casey, Owner — 9.26678 acres northwest of Shady Grove Road
Intercounty Connector

5. Sue W. Layman, Owner — 5.2827 acres on Garrett Road
Midcounty Highway (M-83)

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF BARK AND PLANNING, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approval of Resolution for Items 1 through 4 to continue in reservation for one year.

Approval of Resolution for Item 5 to continue in reservation for six months with the
option to renew for another six months.

Also attached is a list of all land currently in reservation for the Board's information.
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